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TATA

The Additional Deputy Commissioner,
East Singhbhum,
Jamshedpur.

LAND/4770
10" November'2022

Re: NOC for Convention center near Kadma Food Plaza Area, Jamshedpur.

Ref: Our earlier letter No. LAND/2702, dated 29" July’2016.

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. 536/TL, dated 19.10.2022, whereas request has been made
for extending NOC for passing the drawing by JUIDCO Ltd., Ranchi for Convention center at
Kadma, constructed by Jamshedpur Notified Area Committee.

We have examined the matter and extend our NOC for measuring area 0.38 acres, forms part of
New Plot No. 1835 (P), Ward No. 02, Khata No. 1217, JNAC, over which JNAC has constructed
Convention Center. The said land is appearing in Appendix- “E” of the renewed Indenture of Lease
deed executed between Govt. of Jharkhand and Tata Steel Ltd on 20.08.2005 and NOC zarea is

embarked in blue color over the enclosed map.
Warm regards,

YR

(Ritu Raj Sinha)
Chief Corporate Administration
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TATA

The Additional Deputy Commissioner,
East Singhbhum,
Jamshadpur

LAND/MTT
10" November'2022

Re: NOC for D. M. M. Library, Sakchi, Jamshedpur.

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. 535/TL, dated 19.10.2022, whereas NOC has been sought
for passing the drawing by JUIDCO Ltd., Ranchi for “Dinshaw Memorial Hall & Library (D. M. M.
Library)" re-constructed by Jamshedpur Notified Area Committee (JNAC).

\ We have had the matter examined and extend our NOC for the land measuring area 0.613 acres,

7 which forms part of New Plot Nos. 1556 (P), 1557 & 1558 (P), Ward No. 7, Khata No. 245, JNAC.
The said parcel of land is appearing in Appendix- “C & D" of the renewed Indenture of Lease deed
executed between Gowt. of Jharkhand and Tata Steel Ltd on 20.08.2005 and NOC area is
embarked in blue color over the enclosed map.

Warm regards,

L
M
Ritu Raj Sinha
(Chief Corporate Administration)

TATA \ A
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